

Head of Planning and Transportation Service
Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council
PO Box 604
Barnsley
S70 9FE

Yorkshire Water Services
Developer Services
Pre Development Team
PO Box 52
Bradford
BD3 7AY

Tel:
Fax:

Your Ref: 2021/1405
Our Ref: X020866

E-mail:
planningconsultation@yorkshirewater.co.uk
For telephone enquiries ring :
Jim McGlade on (07790 615657)

12th September 2022

Dear Sir/Madam,

Former William Freeman Site, Wakefield Road, Mapplewell, Barnsley - Reserved matters (appearance, landscaping, layout and Scale) application for development of 102 homes, structural planting and landscaping, surface water attenuation and associated infrastructure in connection with outline planning permission 2017/1718 (Outline planning for up to 102 homes)

Thank you for your recent re-consultation letter with regards to the submission plans. I can confirm that no observation comments are required from Yorkshire Water on the revised site layout drawing and associated house type plans.

Yours faithfully

Jim McGlade
Development Control Agent